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To Date: 10-07-2020
Mr. David Jones Place: Bengaluru
The Election Officer

IFSW

Dear Sir,

Subject: Nomination for the position of Regional Vice President
(Asia Pacific) -IFSW.

With reference to the above subject, | am hereby submitting my
nomination for the position of Regional Vice President (Asia Pacific)-
IFSW.

The executive committee of INPSWA- India affiliated to IFSW has
passed a resolution nominating me to contest and | hereby declare
my consent and submitting the following documents.

1. Scanned copy of the Motion passed by INPSWA executive
committee vide resolution no 001/2020/INPSWA dated 9th July
2020

2. Scanned copy of the letter of support signed by President and
executive member of INPSWA dated 10th July 2020

3. Signed and scanned copy of my brief profile

| request you to consider my nomination by condoning delay as per
bye laws of IFSW. | appeal to the General council of IFSW to
condone delay in filing nomination as per bye laws of IFSW and
accept my nomination to contest elections.

Thanking you.

Yours sincerely

Tvipacry—

Sriganesh MV

Copy to: Mr. Rory Truell, Secretary General, IFSW
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